DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Planning, Business and Tax Regulations Codes - State-Mandated Accessory Dwelling Unit
Program

DATE: September 2, 2025

Ordinance amending the Planning and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to modify the City’s State-
mandated Accessory Dwelling Unit ("ADU") approval process and conform to changes to State ADU law,
including by removing any appeal to the Board of Appeals, and increasing size limits for certain detached,
new construction ADUs on a lot containing a single-family dwelling; affirming the Planning Department’s
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of consistency with the
General Plan, and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and making findings of
public necessity, convenience, and welfare pursuant to Planning Code, Section 302.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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